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Interoffice 11entorandum

TO:       Mayor and City Council

FROM:       Lark W. Jones, Mayor

DATE:       October 28, 2016

SUBJECT:       Special Called Public Hearing of Monday, November 1, 2016

Pursuant to Section 2- 37, entitled " Calling Special Meetings," of the Code of Laws of North Augusta,

South Carolina, a Special Called Public Hearing is called for Tuesday, November 1, 2016 at 7: 00 P. M. in the
Municipal Center 3` d Floor Council Conference Room/ Council Chambers located at 100 Georgia Avenue, North
Augusta, South Carolina.

The purpose of the special called Public Hearing

Pursuant to Section 5- 37- 50 of Title 5, Chapter 37, Code of Laws of South Carolina, 1976, as

amended ( the " Act"), the City hereby calls a public hearing on the question of the establishment
of the Ballpark Village Municipal Improvement District, 100 Georgia Avenue, North Augusta,

South Carolina 29841, to be held on November 1, 2016, at the City Council Chambers of the City
of North Augusta at 7: 00 p.m.

Lark W. Jones, Mayor


